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Message 

From: Rodric Williams [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WILLIAMSE9C114F4-BO3F-4595-B082-CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: 14/03/2015 00:25:41 
To: Jane MacLeod [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jane 

MacLeod01e4066c-e8db-4a0c-b4f9-1cff9a3d 100849c] 
Subject: FW: Civil claims by SPMRs 
Attachments: Civil claims by SPMRs.DOCX 

Jane, 

Please find attached the advice note on possible causes of action that could be advanced by prosecuted subpostmasters, 
which we discussed earlier today. 

The note was prepared back in July 2013 when Second Sight produced their first report, so it is very high level (there 
have also been changes to the law of defamation). That said, I don't think we have seen anything through the Mediation 
Scheme which would suggest that a group action could easily be constructed around one of these causes of action. 

I will however progress with Bond Dickinson an approach to giving us greater confidence in this regard. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 
Kind regards, Rod 

Rodric Williams 
Solicitor, Corporate Services • 

Post Office Ltd 
148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 

GRO 
From: Parsons, Andrew? _.-._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-._.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.G_RO_._._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 
Sent: 09 July 2013 22:24 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Matthews, Gavin; Gaisford, Rosie 
Subject: Civil claims by SPMRs 

Rodric 

Please find attached our note on the possible civil consequences of prosecutions / convictions collapsing due to problems 
with Horizon. 

This is just a very high level brainstorm at this stage - happy to look into any of these areas in more detail. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be leu~ally privileged and protected by law. rodnc.williams'_ GRO I only is authorised to 
rodrio~lliamsaccess this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not ! GRO ]please notify andrew.parsons{ _ 

_ _ GRO ; as soon as possible and delete any 

POL-BSFF-0178596 



POL00352875 
POL00352875 

c picS U.l:i 1..101 ]u .e C, :!E__ nilaatica., di t1!lill t , publica-zion.nopyng of 0li •CIf:C'ile13Caion —ar af:&ti.Y'tin nt$ !s p rr'ii n Jc  and ay 3- on:la ~dll_ 

Ft he- 7 •. -n r It .;ti tt::°✓a baaa checked h_. ei, ..-1 .,... elvEL' tmrsnliaa!acl. Bond Dick .!: ,.. ::I.P a..cnp:.s no Iiab ity iib any lo.;s or da:: aae 
and rcu 31100k! c.:  ~t.  . ,, i r e e is any aoarxtl et. 

crap-un-i 01 Ur, e:liail ss]nn dons 001 100101 to .:1e offici l bt.,mn. , ut 1 oad Dick!1..011 LIP, 15 [ieitl:if £iVall 1101 ne:00'c C. by 

F i<:! N r ho r! 13t:iki :, in .!- ' li ib is :s NNW €3a€, . oa0r.. .r4 op i i nts n ad ii', i... and Who x,xde. :i t l  O£: .  cb; . i 3;ir m!r:s' r: 
i i~,. _ o ..;: ff ~ 'I~ ~~, _ l...t r~ ii .. -. 1 a:c... \% 5. 1010.51 .._... .o ::nanlcn.h01ro_ 

III ,, 5 s ,sor svl strl.anix _ i cG djo'i Inluli k!3 ,c i opi  3.i 011105 iS

€ and rLinor. lIP i atittori id.i rt.cl l.a, c. € . . t Sniisik.rs , 1. .11 c: - u x a r. 

POL-BSFF-01 78596 0001 


